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MISSIONARY MEERTING.

The snnual Missionary Meeting under the
nuspices of the Domestic and Foreign Bourd
for the City of IFredericton was held in tho
Church Hnll, in the city of Froedoricton, on the
ovening of July 3rd., the Lord Bishop of tho
Diocese presiding, Addresses were delivered
by the Rov. Canon Forsythe,who explained the
constitulion and aims of the Society and pointed
out the incronse in Missionary contributions
- whieh had taken placo since its formation in
1883, from $42,000 in 1886 to §110,000in 1889,
by Mr. A. P. Tippet, of St, John, on Childreny’
work in regard to Missions ; by Mr. J. Khaddar,
u native of Jerusalem and a convort to Christi-
unity, who deseribed missionary workin Pales-
lino; and by the Rov, J. R. Parkinson, who
urged the carrying on of such worlk upon tho
old lines within the Church and according to
the Faith onco delivered to the saints,

. C, SOCIETY!

The annual moeting of the Diceesan Church
Sociely of the Diocesemetin the Charch Hall,
TFrodericton, on July -th. under the presidency
of tho Bishop. The report of the Sscretury re.
forred to the sovoere Joss which the Society had
guftored in the doath of its beloved and revered
Prosidont, the Inte Lovd Bishop of tho Diocese,
(the Most Rev. Dr, Medloy,) who from the dato
of his arrival in New Brunswick till the closo

of his lifo Lndevor beena true nnd most genorous
gupporlerof the Sucioty. Ilow closely hoidentifi-
ol himself with its worlcis known by ull who
lenow nnything of the pust bistory ol the Churet
in Now Brunswick. During an Episcopate of
more than 47 yours ho was absent from the
annual moeetings on only four oceasions: on two,
of them when he went to Jngland to urgothe
continuanco of tho ¥, P. . assistance owing o
the financinl erisis in his Diocose, and on two
othors ho wont to nttond the Lnmboeth Couneil
in obedionce to the invisation of his Grace tho
Archbishop of Canterbury, o contributed by
wnnunl donations alone - noarly $5,000 to the
goneral purposos of the Sociely besidos furthor
gonorous oflorings in bobalt of ity special funds,

Twenty-tive yours ago the Diocese was in re-
coipt of an annual grant from the S, P, G, of
$14,000 which Luns been gradually decreasing
until now it is only about $3,000 and this wilj
probably bodiscontinued at an early date. 'The
Socioty has invested funds nmounting in the
aggrogale to nbout 8133,000, the income from
which is available for tho work of the Church
in the Diocese and of which the grontor purt is
dovoted to the work of Mome Missions. The
roport showod an oncournging increaso in the
contributions throughout the Diocose, Many
of tho older pavishes wero nobly helping the
missions which were still depending on aid,
Tho report concludod as follows:

* The moensure of succoss that has attonded
our offorts in the past ought assuredly to arouse
ovory membor of tho Chureh in tho prosent
omorgeney, Tho wissions of Albort, Campbell-
ton, Dalbonsie, Bathurst, Douglas, Bright and
Simonds are vacunt and there nre not at the
prosent time sufficiont funds (o re-open them
all, unloss the contributions to the goneral fund
oftho D. G, 8. bo largely incrorsed. The ques.
tion wo have to faceis simply this: avethe
mombora of the Church of Lngland in New
Brunswick propared to allow tho doors of the
churchos in thoso vacant missions to be boarded
up, the parsonage house doserted and tho con-

rogation scattorod as sheep having no shop-
ord ?

Roports from various pavishes wore then road,

showing generally encouraging progress in all
parts of the Province.

The Report ofthe Home Missions’ Bard read
by Mr. G. A. Schofield, Sceretary,amongst.other
things indicated an increase of communicants
during the past year :.also that the grant from
the S. P. G.for 1893 had beon reduced by £3250
and would be further redaced another 150 in
1894, leaving for the latter year the amount of
£850 only, of which £650 wounld be available
for missionary work, the other £200 being re-
qured for pensions, for whick the Board is
not responsible, In view of these facts the
Board requested the Bishop to appoint a Com-
mittee to take steps for further arrangements
for missionary work in the Diocese. Over $3,000
a yoar additional must be raised to carry on all
the work as at present srinnged. It was sug-
gested- that each mission be required to pay
$10.00 ndditionul this year. :

The following wero elected to the Bourd of
Homo Missions: Rev, Cuanons Brigstocke,
Roberts Neales ; Rov. Messrs, G, S, Newham and
(. P. Munington. and Mossrs, (i, A. Schotield,
A. P. Tippet, W. M. Jarvis, C N. Vroom, IL
W. Frith, W. S, Fisher and J. 8. Beek.

The following officers were elected : Rov.
W. 0. Ruyymond, sceretary ; G, B. Fairwoather,
treasurer; C. Il Fairwether and J. S Beek,
nuditors,

The Exoccutive cemmittee were ro-clected
with V. W. Tippet und Robt. Inglis in room of
Dr.T. €. Brown, deceased, sad Ira Cornwall, re-
signed,

TIIE SYNOD.

The Sy nod of the Diocese mot on July 5th, when
Bishop Kingdon delivered u long and able charge
in rogard to the affnirs of his Diocese opening
it with & well deserved tribute, admirably pat,
to Iis prodocessor, the late beloved Metropli-
tan of Canada,  In the course of his nddress he
nonounced the npppointment of the Rov. Dr.
Brigstocke as Archdeacon of the Divcese, an
appointmont which will give very general satis-
faction and wo join out congratalations with
those, doubtless, of many friends in the Diocese
of Fredericton and throughout Canada to Dr.
Brigstoclo on his appointment to this important
and responsiblo oftico. Muy he long be spurel
to fultil its daties to the benotit of The Church
and as wo know it will be to his own honor.
The Bishop stated in concluding his address
that he rogretted to Lo compelled to say that
his medical adviser had ordered him to take a
rast, in consequenco of which he proposed to
cross tho Atlantic for a couple of months leav-
ing trom Mountreal u fortnight after the close of
tho Synod. In his absonce Ven. Archdeacon
Brigstocko will et as his Commissary. Sir John
C. Kllun, Chief Justico of New Brunswick, on
the conclusion of the Bishop's charge moved a
complimontary vote of thanks therefor, ex-
pressing his high appreciation of it, and also
movad that the charge be printed as an appen-
dix lo the Roport and such portions as were
nocessary to take action upon be referred to a
specinl committee to roport at this Session,

Piorese of Gueber.

EPISCOPAL VISITATION,

For a second time sinco lnst October, and. so
within tho short poriod of nine months, the
hard-working and scemingly tiroless Bishop of
Queboc has just visited Waterville, Eustis and
North Hatloy (of which Rev. B. A. W. King,
M A, isincumbent), and carried out the follow-
ingl' vl‘;‘ry full programmo in less than a day und
a half

WATERVILLE,
Juno 30th, Friday, 930 a,m.—Arrived and

Iing, has his rooma,

paid a pastoral visit to Mrs, Rooney, who was
confirmed by Bishop Stewart and has lived
under the ministrations of Bishop Mountain and
Bishop Williams, so that Bishop Dunn is the
fourth Episcopate of the same diocese with
which she is nequainted. SL. John’s Chureh,
10 a.m.—Confirmation of four young people of
each sex and two married persons.

1150 a.m,—Culls received in the parlor of the
Waterville House, where the Missionary, Mr,
2.15 p.m.—Visit to the
wire mattress and iron bedstead factory of Gieo,
Gale & Sons, the chief industry of the place;
address to the employees.

EUSTIS.
3.15 p.m.., Schoolhouse—Five adults baptized
and six confirmed; 5 o'cleck, visited ground

desired for & new charch; 5.30 tea at Mr, Mar-
tin’s, and afterwards a visit to the two nearest
neighbors,

——

NORTH HAT.EY.
Reached here at 7:30 p.m,, and in the Union
church baptized one adult and confirmed two;

9 o'clock, received calls at Mr. H. Armstrong's;
10.15 p.m., reached Mr. R. Cull’s “ Mount Plea-
sant Farm” on Lake Massawippi for the night.
Sutarday, Dominion Day, 10 o'clock—Infant
baptism and Holy Communion: thirty-two
eommunicants; 11,50, visit to the site of the
new chureh; 1 o'clock, dinner at Miss May's;
2.30 train taken for Sherbrooke and Richmond.
The Bishop delivered an address both before
and aftor ench Contirmation, which with that
on Safurday morning made soven throughout
the mission. His Dordship's esrnestness and
ubility made & marked improssion, whilst his
genial manner amongst the peoplo whom he
met was most attractive. .
Beautiful flowers in pots wero neatly arranged
in and about the chancel of St. John's, Water-
ville, The schoolroom at lSustis was carefully
prepared and decorated with cut flowers and
muple leaves, At North Hatley vases of flow-
ers were appropriatoly placed upon the re-table,
The Bishop had a brief interview with MM,
Wigrgott, who was one of the building commil-
ice of St. John's Church fifty years ago.

Diocese of Klantreal.

MONTREAL.

A GrNerovs Grrr.—Some little time ago 2
requost was made to the Chairman of the Book
and Tract Committee by the Sunday-school
Association of the Dioeeso, that there should be
procured from the Church of England Sunday-
School Institute in Bngland, copies of its pub-
lications in connection with its system of Leat-
lots, Dr. Davidson, the Chairman, wrote tu
tho Institute, and wo aro now able Lo announce
that they have sent forward as a free gift to
tho Diocese some soventy volumes (large and
small) of their publications in connection with
Sunday-school work, all of which are in the
Depository in the Synod Hall and can be secn
and examived by all interested. It is 013ly
necessary to soe these books to find how full
and complote is the assistance provided for
Sunday-school Teachers and Superintendents in
connection with Sunduy-school work. The oft-
used argument in bohalf of the International
systom, that there is no sufficient literature tu
conncction with any other is disproved by eye-
sight, and may be further disproved by exwmi-
nation of the contents of those books.

Tue S. P.C.K—We had a call last week
from a representative of the S. P, C. K. on his

return journey from Chicago, and had opportu-
nity of examining a number of the new publi-

cations which are boeing issued Dy the Society.



